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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLMT926000–L19100000–BJ0000– 
LRCSE1001200] 

Notice of Filing of Plats of Survey; 
Montana 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of filing of plats of 
survey. 

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM) will file the plat of 
survey of the lands described below in 
the BLM Montana State Office, Billings, 
Montana, on September 28, 2011. 
DATES: Protests of the survey must be 
filed before September 28, 2011 to be 
considered. 

ADDRESSES: Protests of the survey 
should be sent to the Branch of 
Cadastral Survey, Bureau of Land 
Management, 5001 Southgate Drive, 
Billings, Montana 59101–4669. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Marvin Montoya, Cadastral Surveyor, 
Branch of Cadastral Survey, Bureau of 
Land Management, 5001 Southgate 
Drive, Billings, Montana 59101–4669, 
telephone (406) 896–5124 or (406) 896– 
5009, Marvin_Montoya@blm.gov. 
Persons who use a telecommunications 
device for the deaf (TDD) may call the 
Federal Information Relay Service 
(FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 to contact the 
above individual during normal 
business hours. The FIRS is available 24 
hours a day, 7 days a week, to leave a 
message or question with the above 
individual. You will receive a reply 
during normal business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
survey was executed at the request of 
the Regional Realty Officer, Northwest 
Region, Bureau of Indian Affairs, 
Portland, Oregon, and was necessary to 
determine individual and tribal trust 
lands. 

The lands we surveyed are: 

Principal Meridian, Montana 

T. 21 N., R. 20 W. 
The plat, in five sheets, representing the 

dependent resurvey of a portion of the east 
boundary and a portion of the subdivisional 
lines, and the subdivision of sections 2, 12, 
and 24, and the survey of a portion of the 
centerline of Old U.S. Highway 93, through 
section 2, a portion of the easterly right-of- 
way of present U.S. Highway 93, through 
section 12, a portion of the easterly right-of- 
way of Old U.S. Highway 93, through section 
24, a portion of the easterly right-of-way of 
the Burlington Northern Railroad, through 
section 2, and certain tracts in sections 2, 12, 
and 24, Township 21 North, Range 20 West, 

Principal Meridian, Montana, was accepted 
August 16, 2011. 

We will place a copy of the plat, in 
five sheets, and related field notes we 
described in the open files. They will be 
available to the public as a matter of 
information. If the BLM receives a 
protest against this survey, as shown on 
this plat, in five sheets, prior to the date 
of the official filing, we will stay the 
filing pending our consideration of the 
protest. We will not officially file this 
plat, in five sheets, until the day after 
we have accepted or dismissed all 
protests and they have become final, 
including decisions or appeals. 

Authority: 43 U.S.C. Chap. 3. 

Steve L. Toth, 
Acting Chief Cadastral Surveyor, Division of 
Resources. 
[FR Doc. 2011–22040 Filed 8–26–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–DN–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Forest Service 

Notice of Public Meeting, Santa Rosa 
and San Jacinto Mountains National 
Monument Advisory Committee; CA 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior; and Forest Service, USDA. 
ACTION: Notice of public meeting. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Santa 
Rosa and San Jacinto Mountains 
National Monument Act of 2000 and the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act of 
1972, the U.S. Department of the 
Interior, Bureau of Land Management 
(BLM) and U.S. Department of 
Agriculture, Forest Service (Forest 
Service) Santa Rosa and San Jacinto 
Mountains National Monument 
Advisory Committee (MAC) will meet as 
indicated below. 
DATES: September 19, 2011. The meeting 
will start at 3 p.m. and end at 6 p.m. 
with the public comment period 
beginning at 4 p.m. The meeting will be 
held at the County of Riverside Permit 
Assistance Center, Second Floor 
Conference Room, 38686 El Cerrito 
Road, Palm Desert, California. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jim 
Foote, Monument Manager, Santa Rosa 
and San Jacinto Mountains National 
Monument, 1201 Bird Center Drive, 
Palm Springs, CA 92262, or telephone 
(760) 833–7136. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The MAC 
advises Secretary of the Interior and the 

Secretary of Agriculture, through the 
BLM and Forest Service, with respect to 
the preparation and implementation of 
a management plan for the National 
Monument. The meeting will focus on 
a variety of planning and management 
issues associated with the National 
Monument. All MAC meetings are open 
to the public. The public may present 
written comments to the MAC in 
advance of or at the meeting. Each 
formal MAC meeting will also have time 
allocated for receiving public 
comments. Depending on the number of 
persons wishing to comment and time 
available, the time for individual oral 
comments may be limited. Individuals 
who plan to attend and need special 
assistance, such as sign language 
interpretation or other reasonable 
accommodations, should contact the 
Monument Manager as provided above. 

Dated: August 15, 2011. 
John R. Kalish, 
Field Manager, Palm Springs-South Coast 
Field Office, California Desert District, Bureau 
of Land Management. 

Dated: August 15, 2011. 
Laurie Rosenthal, 
District Ranger, San Jacinto Ranger District, 
San Bernardino National Forest, Forest 
Service. 
[FR Doc. 2011–22037 Filed 8–26–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3410–11–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–799] 

In the Matter of Certain Computer 
Forensic Devices and Products 
Containing the Same; Notice of 
Institution of Investigation, Institution 
of Investigation Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 
1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
22, 2011, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of MyKey Technology 
Inc. of Gaithersburg, Maryland. 
Supplements were filed on August 9 
and 10, 2011. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain computer forensic devices and 
products containing the same by reason 
of infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,813,682 (‘‘the ‘682 patent’’); 
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U.S. Patent No. 7,159,086 (‘‘the ‘086 
patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 7,228,379 
(‘‘the ‘379 patent’’). The complaint 
further alleges that an industry in the 
United States exists or is in the process 
of being established under subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 

The complaint requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its Internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 23, 2011, Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain computer forensic 
devices and products containing same 
that infringe one or more of claims 1– 
8, 11–13, 16–38, and 40–45 of the ‘682 
patent; claims 1–9, 13–18, 20, and 21 of 
the ‘086 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the 
‘379 patent, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists or is in the 
process of being established under 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: MyKey 
Technology Inc., 7851 C Beachcraft 
Avenue, Gaithersburg, MD 20879. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Data Protection Solutions by Arco, 3100 

North 29th Court, Hollywood, FL 
33020. 

CRU Acquisitions Group LLC, 1000 SE 
Tech Center Dr., Suite 160, 
Vancouver, WA 68683. 

CRU–DataPort LLC, 1000 SE Tech 
Center Dr., Suite 160, Vancouver, WA 
68683. 

Digital Intelligence, Inc., 17165 W. 
Glendale Drive, New Berlin, WI 
53151. 

Diskology, Inc., 9350 Eton Ave., 
Chatsworth, CA 91311. 

Guidance Software, Inc., 215 N. 
Marengo Avenue, Suite 250, 
Pasadena, CA 91101. 

Guidance Tableau LLC, 215 N. Marengo 
Avenue, Suite 250, Pasadena, CA 
91101. 

Ji2, Inc., 11235 Knott Ave., Suite C, 
Cypress, CA 90630. 

MultiMedia Effects, Inc., 110 Riviera 
Dr., Unit 12, Markham, Ontario. 

Voom Technologies, Inc., 110 Saint 
Croix Trail, S. Lakeland, MN 55043. 

YEC Co. Ltd., 543–9 Tsuruma, Machida- 
shi, Tokyo 194–004, Japan. 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 

deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 24, 2011. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–21960 Filed 8–26–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1105–0071] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Proposed Reinstatement 
With Change of a Previously Approved 
Collection; Comments Requested: 
Extension With Change of a Previously 
Approved Collection; National Drug 
Threat Survey 

ACTION: 60-Day Notice of information 
collection under review 

The United States Department of 
Justice (DOJ), National Drug Intelligence 
Center (NDIC), will be submitting the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. Comments are 
encouraged and will be accepted for 
‘‘sixty days’’ until October 28, 2011. 
This process is conducted in accordance 
with 5 CFR 1320.10. 

If you have comments especially on 
the estimated public burden or 
associated response time, suggestions, 
or need a copy of the proposed 
information collection instrument with 
instructions or additional information, 
please contact Kevin M. Walker, General 
Counsel, National Drug Intelligence 
Center, Fifth Floor, 319 Washington 
Street, Johnstown, PA 15901. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points: 
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